From: Nicole Campbell <ncampbell@katzoffriggs.com>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 4:48 PM

To: Melissa Andrikopoulos <mandrikopoulos@smcgov.org>

Cc: Annabelle Gaiser <agaiser@smcgov.org>; Lesley Shearer <Ishearer@smcgov.org>; Lisa Aozasa
<laozasa@smcgov.org>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>

Subject: Re: PRA Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Thank you for your assistance with this request, Melissa. Have a good weekend.

Best,

Nicole Campbell

Katzoff & Riggs LLP

1500 Park Avenue, Suite 300
Emeryville, CA 94608

(510) 588-5178

www.katzoffriggs.com

-Notary Public-

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged attorney-client information and/or
other confidential information that is legally privileged and protected under the state and/or federal laws. Do not read this e-
mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distr bution or use of any information contained in or attached to this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the sender or calling the sender at (510) 588-5178
and please destroy the original email and its attachments without reading or saving it. Thank you.

From: Melissa Andrikopoulos <mandrikopoulos@smcgov.org>



Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 4:40 PM
To: Nicole Campbell <ncampbell@katzoffriggs.com>

Cc: Annabelle Gaiser <agaiser@smcgov.org>; Lesley Shearer <Ishearer@smcgov.org>; Lisa Aozasa

<laozasa@smcgov.org>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>
Subject: PRA Request

Good afternoon, Nicole.

We are in receipt of your request for public records, dated October 6, 2021. We have determined
that the County possesses records responsive to your request. Two responsive records are attached
to this email and will be uploaded to the site at https://planning.smcgov.org/hermosa-miramar-PR.

The Department continues to search for additional records that may be responsive to your request,
in particular, for records of communications requested. We will produce such records on a rolling
basis as they are identified and reviewed for responsiveness and exemptions.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thanks,
Melissa

PL 1240-005.123

Melissa Duncan Andrikopoulos
Deputy County Counsel

San Mateo County Counsel's Office
400 County Center, Sixth Floor
Redwood City, California 94063
650.363.4753
mandrikopoulos@smcgov.org






